
State of Florida 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: July 7,2005 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Direct 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (McCoy) 

Docket No. 050367-TI; Acknowledgment of Name Change on IX 
No. TJ345, effective May 20,2005, from Freedom Starr Communications, Inc. 
d/b/a USPhone d/b/a iphonebill.com d/b/a AmericanFone d/b/a Planet Earth 
Communications d/b/a QueerFone to Freedom Stam Communications, Inc. d/b/a 
iphonebill.com d/b/a AmericanFone d/b/a Planet Earth Communications d/b/a 

Office of the General Counsel (Scott) g PH 

Freedom Stan Communications, Inc. d/b/a USPhone d/b/a iphonebill.com d/b/a 
AmericanFone d/b/a Planet Earth Communications d/b/a QueerFone has requested 
acknowledgment of a name change on Intrastate Interexchange Registration No. TJ345 from 
Freedom Starr Communications, Inc. d/b/a USPhone d/b/a iphonebill.com d/b/a AmericanFone 
d/b/a Planet Earth Communications d/b/a QueerFone to Freedom Stan Communications, Inc. 
d/b/a iphonebill.com d/b/a AmericanFone d/b/a Planet Earth Communications d/b/a QueerFone. 

The d/b/a US Phone is no longer actively registered with the Florida Department of State, 
Division of Corporations and will not be used. 

As required in Section 
you that staff concurs with the 
Memorandum, Docket No. 

Procedures Manual, this is to inform 
No. TJ345. Accordingly, with this 

I 

c: Freedom Stan Communicati m d./b/a AmericanFone d/b/a Planet 

\ Earth Communications d/b/a QueerFone. 


